
1

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <sharon.lim@allianz.sg>

Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 8:40 PM

To: Naz (LKKAuto)

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SMU 3688G OD Case

Internal 

 

Dear Naz 

 

We would like to cancel the investigation. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Sharon Lim 
Claims & Performance Management Department 
 
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897 
 

 

 
 

From: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 4:16 PM 

To: Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <sharon.lim@allianz.sg> 

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: [EXT] SMU 3688G OD Case 

 

Dear Ms Lim,  

I have received the assignment and contacted the Insured. I have arranged for an interview with 

him tomorrow, 28 June 2022 at 10am. I will update you accordingly. 

Best Regards,  

 

Naz| Technical Investigator  

LKK Auto Consultants  

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  


